

MEETING MINUTES

| | | | |
|-----------------------------|--|------------------|-------------------|
| Meeting: | General council Meeting | | |
| Date of Meeting: | 20 th October 2023 | Time: | 06:30PM – 07:30PM |
| Minutes Prepared By: | GSA VP Academic & External Relations - Ramya Nekkanti | Location: | GOOGLE MEET |
| 1. Meeting Objective | General Council Meeting | | |

2. Attendees

Council Members: Khalid Iqbal (President), Ramya Nekkanti (VP Academic Affairs and External Relations), Shihab Sharar Isa (VP Finance & Services), Kavya Sathya (VP Student Life)

Management: None

| 3. Agenda and Notes, Decisions, Issues | |
|--|---|
| Topic | Discussion |
| General Council Meeting | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Khalid initiated the discussion by inquiring about the plans for the Open House event, which is set to take place on the 21st of October. Shihab provided an update on the payout, noting that Margie had written an email outlining the cause for the delay in processing the funds, and based on Margie's response, we need to contact Gwen by email to get the exact update. Khalid spoke with the speakers about the academic event, and depending on their availability, we are probably aiming to hold the event on November 3rd. Kavya requested Khalid to email Angela concerning the Open House event and the role of the GSA in the event. Team suggested to have a bi-weekly meeting on Friday's from 6:30 to 7:30 pm to have a discussion on the events. Khalid informed the team that we got the representatives from all the programs. |